GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA180919-2762

16 October 2019

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 18 September 2019.
Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You requested:

Under the Freedom of Information Act please can you provide me with the emails
between the Mayor's office, including those sent by Sadiq Khan personally, and the
Metropolitan Police regarding protest group Extinction Rebellion.

Please provide all correspondence mentioning the group from October 2018 to date.

Our response to your request is as follows. Please find attached the information we hold within
the scope of your request.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLA180919-2762.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information

City Hall, London, SE1 2AA ¢ london.gov.uk « 020 7983 4000



Ruth Phillips

From: David Bellamy

Sent: 24 September 2019 08:19

To: 'Hannah Morgan @met.police.uk)'
Cc: Sophie Linden;

Subject: Bi-lat on Thursday

Hi Hannah,

| trust you're well.

Just to flag that, as part of the public order discussion in Sadiq’s meeting with Cress on Thursday, he’d appreciate
some briefing on plans for managing the Extinction Rebellion protest weeks in October.

Hope this makes sense — do let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
David.

David Bellamy

Chief of Staff

Mayor’s Office

Greater London Authority
City Hall, London, SE1 2AA

Tel: 020 7983-





